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From: Peter Swain Code A i :
Sent: 01 June 2009 13:33
To: Paul Philipl___ CodeA :
Ce: Press Office Team; Finlay Scott [,

Robert Loughlin{ _~" Code A

Subject: Current and forthcoming FtP Panel cases weeks commencing 1 and 8 June 2003

Week commencing 1 June

Allegations of coding private insurance claim forms incorrectly to claim inflated fees

Allegations of sexually motivated behaviour towards patients and poor performance. The findings of fact
have just been announced and the misconduct allegations have largely been found not proved.

Allegations of poor performance by paediatrician and of failing to tell employers of other concerns

llegations of poor perfarmance by surgeon who has declined performance assessment; misconduct
eqgations of working privately contrary to undertakings to employer

I
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Allegedly false claims {o qualifications and experience

Alleged irregularities in running of nursing home

Qutcome of Performance Assessment

Alleged misconduct (eg being uncontactable when on duty, making inaccurate statements), poor

performance and ill-health

Allegediy misread an ECG and then destroyed it.

Allegedly failed to tell employer of previous conviction

—Alieged!y tried to seil private hearing aid during consulitation

—Aliegedty poor performance by obstetrician during delivery of baby; single clinical incident, doclor
has retrained as GP.

-Caution for assault; alleged breach of health condilions

Week commencing 8 June

Dr Jane Barton: Alleged irresponsible prescribing to multiple patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital in late 1990s.
Significant press interest expected.

ntinues

antinues
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- Qutcome of Performance Assessment of GP who has retrained in Canada.

Alleged errors in pathology reports by Home Office Pathologist.
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Review hearing:mccnvécted of manstaughter in 2003 in relation to inadequate treatment of
post-operative infection of Previous directions were for two periods of suspension {12 months each
time) and then in November 2007 for conditions for three years. However, the FIPP also directed a review to take
place within 18 manths to “allow him sufficient time to demonstrate progress in remedying his deficiencies’. The case
has had a relatively high profile in the media over the years,

Peter




